Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 5:10 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: TP CASE FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 22/1/2019 ; MT-1028668-001
DYNAMIC AUTOWORK / 17-1-2019 / MT-1028668-001

1| SKC2732L skz143gy | Michelle 98564815

/ Thio Tse Kiat

Ok close first. If they come back then let me know again. Thanks.

Regards

Shijie

Claims Manager
Motor Insurance

T +65 64307912
WWWw.income.com.sg
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From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 4:37 PM

To: Daniel Koh; assignments

Cc: Toh Choon Hin; Thio Tse Kiat; SUR

Subject: RE: TP CASE FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 22/1/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SKC 2732L after some attempts to inform the

workshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to

temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Daniel Koh [mailto:daniel.koh@income.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 10:17 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Toh Choon Hin <choonhin.toh@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>
Subject: FW: TP CASE FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 22/1/2019

Dear Veron / Catherine,

Please assist to survey the vehicles as per Mr Toh’s / Tse Kiat instruction :-

THIRD OUR
PARTY INSURED WORKSHOP / CONTACT DOA / REF / OFFICER
DYNAMIC AUTOWORK / 17-1-2019 / MT-1028668-001
1| skc2732L | skziazgy | Michelle 98564815 / Thio Tse Kiat
VISION AUTOWORK / 18-1-2019 / MT-1028591-002
2 SMA38717 GBG6035A Michelle 98564815 / Serene Lim
YOU YI AUTOMOBILE / Chris | Claim ref number & OIC will
3 SLV2788P 67021555 revert later
YOU YI AUTOMOBILE / Chris 17-1-2019 / MT-1028911-001
4 GBH2936X YP7573L 67021555 / Jeff Lin
YOU YI AUTOMOBILE / Chris | Claim ref number & OIC will
5 SLW6144R 67021555 revert later

Please contact workshops.

Please ack.

Thank You




Daniel Koh

Senior Admin Assistant, Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7901

www.income.com.sg
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.
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